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UNITED S$TATES DEPARTMENT QF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MIQOo42
FINANCIAL AND OFERATING REPORT PERICD ENDED  pecember, 2010 (Prepared with hudited Data)

ELECTRIC DiSTRIBUTION SORROWER NAME

Midwest Energy Cooperative

NSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

This i formation is analyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial situation apd feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The infotznation provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act {5 U.S.C. 352}

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of 2
false, fictitious or frandulent statement may render the maker subjeet to prosecution under Title I8, United States Code Section 1001.

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are In accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of cur knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVIL, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER AVH
{check one of the following)

/g Al of the obligations under the RUS loan documents
have been fulfilled in all material respects.

B T

] There has been a default in the fulfiliment of the obli gations
under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are

specifically described in Part D of this report,

S22 i

DATE

PART A STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

e - YEAR-TO-DATE .. e . R
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUBGET THIS MONTH
() {F) (¢} (d}

1. Operating Revenve and Pafronage Capital 61,741,807 65,628,026 63,549,807 65,086,689
2. Power Production Expense 0
3. Cost of Porchased Power 41,419,720 44,118,481 43,227,282 3,878,312
4. Transmission Expenss 15,072 15,500 -
5. Regional Markel Expense
6. Distribution Expense - Operation 1,518,326 1,462,816 ‘1,655,507 157,779
7. Distributicn Expense - Maintcnance 3,588,656 4,205,845 3,880,839 415,817
8. Customer Accomnts Expense 2,140,682 2,243,135 2,259,186 253,720
9. Customer Service and Infosmational Expense 492,360 972,849 629,309 131,382
10, Sales Expense 161,143 161,160 182,582 14,833
11. Administrative and General Expense 2,650,321 2,738,095 2,700,255 332,080
12, Total Operation & Maintenance Expense ( thrue 1) 3 51,3B6,330 ‘55,802,381 54,617,460 5,184,933
13. Trepreciation and Ameortization Expense 3,502,045 4,010,787 4,050,000 338,478
14, Tax Expense - Propaty & Gross Receipts 1,643,342 1,673,462 1,820,000 5,101
15. Tax Expense - Other 139,841 105,263 175,000 31,750
16, Interest on Long-Term Debt 32,563,459 3,646,428 3,780,000 322,622
17. terest Charged to Construction - Credit
18. Interest Expense - Ciher 61,823 48,920 70,000 3,788
9. Other Deductions 7,070 11,508 7,800 5,187
260, TFotal Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 75) 61,304,010 65,398,750 64,520,260 5,891,869
21.  Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 20} 437,587 229,286 (570,453) 194,820
22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 456,646 558,136 454,180 47,253
23, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
24, Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 262,498 241,698 746,416 37,158
23, Nen Operating Margins - Other (78,232) (15,354) {67,363) 22,311
26, Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 1,243,919 23772 ] 1,024,000 1,000,000
27. Other Capilal Credits and Patronage Dividends 312,247 H E?@B t E ‘!‘J 52’:1 O‘L@G 12,401
28. Fxtraordinary Jiems MTChigan Public S¢rvice Commission
39, Patronage Capital or Marging (27 thru 28) 2,634,875 © 2,729,871 1,887,646 1,313,941
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FENANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MIGDLo

PERIOD ENDED

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the enline application.

Dezcembar, 2010

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISS]

ON AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT

YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR FPERM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
: (@) ) (e} (b}
1. New Services Connected 2289 183 | 3. Miles Transmission 14.46 14.46
2. Services Retired 57 33| O Miles Distribution - 3,123 05 3,145.33
Overhead !
3. Total Seivices in Place 38,132 3g, 343 | 1 Miles Distribution - 740. 25 745,59
Underground
4. Jdle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 3.140 3,224 (Er6+7) =z 3,903.36 3,913.78
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
) ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS . LEABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1. Total Utility Plant in Service 135,897,910} 30, Memberships 0
2. Consiruction Work in Progress 266,552} 31.  Patonage Capital 40,086,587
3. Total Utility Plant (7 + 2} 136,264,462} 32  Operating Margins - Pricr Years 0
4, Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 41,015,172] 33, (perating Margins - Current Year 229,286
5. Net Utility Plant {5 - ) 25,249, 290] 34, Non-Operating Marpins 2,500,685
6. Non-Utility Property (Nef) 0| 35  Other Marzins and Equities {7,881,291)
7. Investinents in Subsidiary Companies 3,776, 877] 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 34,935,267
g. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 10,152,828} 37, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) £0,096,314
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 0| 38. Loug-Tenn Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranieed 2,000,000
10.  Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 2,142,349 39.  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11, Investments in Economic Development Projects 0] 40.  Long-Tean Debt Other (Net) 12,234,901
12.  Other Investments 0] 41.  Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel, (Nef) 0
13, Special Funds U] 42, Payments — Unapplied 8,791,871
14, Total Other Property & Investments 16,071, 855| 41, Total Long-Term Debt 72,539,244

{6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - £2)
15.  Cash - General Funds 1,536,558 44, Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16.  Cash - Consiruetion Funds - Trustes 501 45 ;’G;T;S;:;:g ﬁ?ei::;ﬂéiggﬁs 2,889,142
{7, Special Deposits 272 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + £5) 2,508,142
18, Temporary Inveshmenis 4,000,000( 47,  Notes Payable 0
19, Notes Receivable (Net) 140,961 | 43,  Accounts Payable 4,252,953
20, Accounts Rece%vab]a - Sales of Enerey (Nef) 4,016, 902 45, Consumers Deposits 806, 625
21.  Accounts Recelvable - Other (Net} 280, 841 .
22. Renewable Enerzy Crediis 0} 50.  Current Maturities Long-Tenm Debt 2,713,462
23, Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 875, 414) 5, CuoentMatusities Long- Term Debt 0

- Ecanomic Development

24, Prepayments 48,873} 52, Curment Matumties Capital Leases 0
25, Other Curent and Accrued Asseis 20,4561 53,  Qther Corrent and Acerued Liabilities 1,760,618
6. '.[“o.tai Current and Accrued Assets 10,921, 483 54 Total Corrent & Accrued Liabifities 9,533,660

(15 thry 25) {47 thru 53} }
27,  Resplafory Assets 0] 55, Regulatory Liabilities 0
28, Other Deferred Debits 4,683,318} 36,  Other Deferred Credits 6,918,639
29, Total Assets and Other Debits 126,925,952 | 57, Total Liabiiities _and Ot}ie§ Credits 126,925,952

(5144326 thru 28) (36 + 43 + 46 + 34 thru 56)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electrie Bistribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
Mi004%

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2010

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MIOO4%

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the onbime application.

PERIOD ENDEDR

Deceaber,

2010

PART E, CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT

ADJUSTMENTS AND

BALANCE BALANCE
PLARNT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END GF YEAR
(e} 3] {c} 1] {e)
1. Distribution Plant 115,749,401 4,964,567 373,025 120,340, 943
2. General Plant 8,264,104 1,173,472 564,779 8,872,797
3. Headguarters Plant 4,758,107 52,300 4,820,416
4. Intangibles 0 0
5. Transmission Plant 758,737 1,205,017 1,963,754
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
7. All Gther Utility Plant 0 . 0
5. Total Utitity Plant in Service (7 thru 7} 125,530,349 7,405,365 837,804 135,887,910
9. Construction Waork 1 Progress 1,453,4291 {1,186,947) : st 266,552
10.  Total Utility Plant (8§ + 9) 130,583,848 6,218,418 937,802 136,264,462
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ABJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
®) ©) () (e) ) &)

1. Electric 711,581 739,558 38l 592,436 (292,095} 830,038
2. Other 30,301 96,258 79,354 (810) 46,385
PART G, SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE

ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
(a) &) () )y (e}
1. Present Year 87.700 £17.200 4.400 1z282.800 838.100
2. Five-Year Average 101.000 310.100 4.90D 183.800 559,600
PART H, EMPLOVEE-HOUR ANDPAVROLI STATISTICS
I, Number of Full Time Employees 84 4. Payroll - Expensed 3,927,887
2. Fmployee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 174,544 5. Payroll — Capitalized 987,653
3. Employees - Hours Worked - Cvertime 12,036 |6, Payroll - Other 470,665
PART L PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION THI S(:)'EAR CUML};’*H"E
1. Capital Credits - Distribations 2 General Retirements c 7,869,538
b. Special Retireraents 122,078 2,606,924
c.  Total Retirements (a + b) 122,078 10,476,462
2. Capital Credits - Received x. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Suppiiers of Electric Power 115,145
b. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by 21 210
Lenders for Credit Exiended o the Electric System b2
. Total Cash Received (a -+ &) 150,355

PART . DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE

. Amnount Due Over 60 Days

Is

24,8677

2. Amount Written Off During Year

159,856

RUS Finaneial and Operating Report Electrie Distribution

Revision Date 2010



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT GF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

h10049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the onling apnlication

PERIOD ENDED

Pecember, 2010

PART K. KkWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM RUS USE RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
ONLY ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST -| TOTAL COST -
SUPPLIER PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/KWh) FUEL COST WHEELING
CODE NAME ADJUSTMENT | AND OTHER
()} CHARGES
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e ) [6:4) 1]
1| Wabash Valley 40211 622,008,038 43,042,125 6.91
Power Assn, Inc
(ING107)
2| Buckeye Power, Inc 7004 17,340,253 1,076,355 6.21
(OHO0099
Total 640,248 291 44,118,480 6.89

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

" Revision Date 2010




URNITED 5TATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC BISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
M10649

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2010

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No

Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electrie Distribution

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC BISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See belp in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2010

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No

NAME OF LESSOR
{a)

TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR

(o)

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2410




UNITED STATES DEPARTHRENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC BPISTRIBUTION

BORRCGWER DESIGNATION
MI0O049

PERIOD ENDED
Bacember, 2010

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

BART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND RBOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Mesting

2. Toial Number of Members

3. Number of Members Present af Mesting

4, Was Quorum Present?

2/22/2010 28,237 g ¥
5. Number of Members Voting 6, Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amownt of Fees and Expenses 8. Does Manager Have
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
0 -9 5 161,314 ¥
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Prate 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCILAL AND OPERATING REFORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

M 10049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERICD ENDED

December, 2010

PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year}
(a) ) (c) (8}
1| Rural Utilities Service (Exciudes RUS - 60,096,314 2,968,099 1,524,875 4,492,974
Economic Developraent 1oang)
2 [ Nationa} Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 7,422,341 455,065 750,977 1,206,042
Corporation
3[CeBank, ACB 4,812,559 94,480 157814 252,294
4| Federal Financing Bank 9,000,000 128.7841 128,784
51RUS - Econoimsc Development Toans
6| Payments Unapplied 8,791,971
TOTAL 72,539,243 3,646,428 2,433,666 6,080,094

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




LHITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTIRE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MICQO49

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC BISTRIBUTION

PERIOD ENDED
Dzcember, 2010

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

T AT TG o AVERAGE NO. TOTAL
CLASSIFICATION e o & DECEMBER CONSUMERS SERVED YEAR TO DATE
) ) (m (& (e}
}. Residential Sales (exc]uding a. No. Consumers Sarved 28,736 25,785
scasonal) b.  kWwh Sold 348,602,974
c. Revenue 41,013,647
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a,  No, Consumers Served

b, kWh Sold

c.  Reveme

Irrigation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served

b, kWh Seld

ad

10,188,627

. Revenue 1,043,768

4, Comm. and lnd, 1000 KVA or Less a.  No. Consamers Served
b, kWi Scld

138,232,670

c.  Revenue 14,983,050

5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a,  No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold 106,404,502
c. Revenue 8,032,504

6. Public Strest & Highway Lighting a. No. (lonsumers Served
- b, kWh Sold

c.  Revenue

7. Other Sales 1o Public Authorities 2. No. Consumers Served
' b, kWh Sold
c.  Revenue
8. Sales for Resale - RUS Bommowers a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Spld
¢.  Revenue
9. Sales for Resale - Other a.  MNo. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢, Revenus :
10 Total No. of Consumers (lines Ia thru %) 35,049
11, Total kWh Sold {fines 1b thru 9&) 504,428,773
11 ‘Total Revenue Received From Sales of
Electric Energy (fines Je thru 9¢) 65 G 89,969
12 Transmission Revenue
14, Other Electric Revenue 538,068
15, kWh-Own Use 1,04%,963
16,  Total kXWh Purchased £40,248,291

17.  Total kWh Genesated

18, Cost of Purchases and Generation

44,118,481

19.  Inferchange - kWh - Net

2. Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)
Non-comneident__ Coincident_%

138,725

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Rewvision Date 2010



UNITED STATLES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MIno4s
FINANCIAL AND CPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC BISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED December, 2010
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the ondipe application.
PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
e , No. of Amount Estimated Ko. of Amount Estirmated
CLASSIFICATION - Consumers Invested MMBTU Savings | Consumers Fnvested MMBTU Savines
() (B} (e (dj fej 62

1. Residential Sales (excluding seasconal)
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal
3. lrrigation Sales
4. Comun, and lod, 1600 KVA or Less
5. Comm. and Ind, Over 1000 KVA
6. Public Street snd Highway Lighting
7. Oiher Sales to Public Authorities
8. Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale — Other
1. Total

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

N10048

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

FPERIOD ENDED

December, 2010

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of iovestments 1s required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investinent cafegories reporied on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. ldentify all investments in Rural Development with an "X' in column (e}, Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See heip in the online

application.
PART Q. SECTION L INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
MNo DESCRIFPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
(3} )] (8 DEVELOPMENT
(a} {2)] (c) (d) (e)

2| Investments in Associated Orzanizations
123.18 Midwest Energy, Inc. 3,776,677
123.10 Patronage Capital - NRUCFC 0 308,074 51,476
123.11 Patrenage Capiial - WVFPA 0 8.477.880 1,214,276
123.12 Patronage Capital - NISC 126,536 12,401
123.13 Patronage Capital - Resco Ml (17,877
123.15 Patronage Capital - Resco OH 20,106
123.16 Patronage Capital - Resco W1 432451 125,875
123,17 Patronage Capital - Buckeye 0 787,783 22,897
123.22 Capital Tenn Certificates - CFC 1,281,778
123.23 MI Electric Coop Association 54,034
123.24 Federated - Member Equity 297,814 34,551
123.24 NRUCFC Membership Fee 1,000
123.24 WVPA Membership Fee 5
123.24 NRTC 169,257 69,045
124.10 .Ccl.operative Response Center | 29,293 600
123,24 Co-Bank 9,168 2,960
124.03 Riverfront Student Housing LLC
123.21 CFC Capital Funding Investment 300,000
Totals 4,506,173 11,165,683 1,516,204

5| Special Funds '
128.50 Deferred Compensaiion
Totals

6|Cash - General
131.10,131.1 2- Bank of America 797,136
131.25,131.27, FNB General & Payroll 735074
131.26 Valley Ridge Bank 2,596
135.00 Working Funds - Petty Cash 1,751
131.20 Fifth Third Construction Acct. Y]
131.40 Transfer of Cash-Construct fimd
131.24 IRP Loan funds, FNB
Totals 1,536,647

71 Special Deposits
134.00 U.8. Post Office 272
Totals 272

81 Temporary Investments
136.00 Temporary Investrnents 4,000,600
Totals 4,000,000

9 Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 280,841
Motes Receivable (Net) 140,961
Totals 421,802

11 TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 10,864,894 11,165,683 1,516,204

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - investments

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MI10049

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2010

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N.
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X in column (). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded’ Investments must be reperted. See help in the online

application.

Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet itemns in Part

PART Q. SECTION I1. LOAN GUARANTEES
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
%) ) DEVELOPMENT
(a) {b) {) (d) (e}
1 Midwest Energy Inc, 8/23/2023 7,450,000 1,565,220
TOTAL 7.450.000 1,565,220
TOTAL {Inciuded Loan Guarantees Only) 7,450,000 1,565,220

RIS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BEORROWER DESIGNATION
h10045

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2010

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of imvestinents is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment calegonies

reporied on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet 1tems in Part

C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an X' in column {e). Both 'Included’ and ‘Excluded’ Investments must be reporied. See help in the online

application.
SECTION HL RATIO
RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LCAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT G.12%
[Total of Included Investments {Section 1, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section 11, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report]
SECTIONIV. LOANS
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOANBALANCE RURAL
) %) DEVELOPMENT
(a) by (c) (s3] (e)
1§ Employees, Cfficers, Directors
21 Enerey Resources Conservation Loans
TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans

Revision Date 2010



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES FOR AN ELECTRIC UTILITY COOPERATIVE

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct.
Filing of this form is mandatory.

Report submitted for year ending:
2010

Present name of respondent:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

Address of principal place of business: '
901 E. State St. Cassopolis, MI 49031

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: John H. Miner V.P. of Finance

Address: 901 E. State St

City: Cassopolis State: Ml Zip: 49031

Direct Telephone, Include Area Code: 260-445-1064

If the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name:

Pate of Change:

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

| ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ XX ] will be forwared to the Commission
on or about 4/2812011.

Annual reports to stockholders:

{ ] 7 are published
[ X ] are not published

EOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill St ﬁtE C E ! v E D

(517) 241.5853 or stosikb@michigan.gov OR forward corresponae a’b’?ﬁb"‘»‘ Se '}Pmmtssmn

Regulated Energy Division (Bili Stosik) MAY 8
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.0. Box 30221
Lansing, Ml 48909

REGULATED ENERGY
DIVISION ‘

Additionat Schedules Cover (12-08) Cover




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X 1 An Original {Mo, Da, YT)

i Cc ti
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 4/15/2011 2010

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statemenis explicit and precise, and
number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "nong", "not acceptable”
or "NA" where applicable, I information which answers an inguiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a
reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and
state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that
faci.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies invoived, pamculars concerning the transaciions, name of the Commlss1on authorizing
the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:- Give a brief description of the propérfy, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas fands) that have been acquired or given, assigned
or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important exiension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Stafe
also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of
service. Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from
purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes
available, period of contracis, and other parties {o any such arrangements etc.

6. Obiigations incurred as 2 result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabiiities or guarantees inciuding
issuance of shori-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC
or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in arficles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important tegal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings cutminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly and materially important fransactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report
in which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting frustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a materiaf interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating o the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instruction 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached fo this page.

Please reference the attached Midwest Energy Cooperative's notes to the financial statements, 2010
Annual Audit Report. '
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LARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

March 18, 2011

To the Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative

We have audited the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative for the year ended December 31, 2010,
and have issued our report thereon dated March 18, 2011, Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about o responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well 2s certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you
dated October 28, 2010. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following
information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aépecm of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Midwest Energy Cooperative. are described in Note 1 to the financial statemients. No
new accounting poEicies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not chan(fed during 2010. We
noted no fransactions entered into by the Company during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possxb:hty that future events affecting them may differ signifi oantiy from those expected.

Difficulties Encountered in Per, forming the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the eudit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them fo the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of andit procedures
and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements
taken ag a whole.

Disagreements with Monagement

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a dissgreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the avditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Traverse City +« Petoskey <« Suttons Bay
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Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the managernent representation
letter dated March 18, 2011,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about aud iting and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consuliation involves application of an
accounting principle to the Company’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us fo determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Company’s auditors. However, these discussions
oceurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to cur
retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of Midwest Ehergy '

Cooperative and is not intended to be and shkould not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
Very fruly yours,

feeis beosy

Public Accountants

e




IARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

March 18, 2011

Members of the Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative for the year ended December 3] s
2010 and have issued our report thereon dated March 18, 2011. We conducted.our audit in accordance with
generally accepted aunditing standards, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on
Audits of Rural Utilities Service (RUS) Borrowers. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
imisstatement,

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative for the
vear ended December 31, 2010, we considered its internal control over financial reporting in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and
not to provide assurance on the internal contro] over financial reporting.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters
 in the internal control over financial reporting that might be materiaf weaknesses. A material weakness is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internzl control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to
the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal
controt ever financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses,

Section . 1773.33 requires comments on specific aspects of the intemal control over financial reporting,
compliance with spscific RUS loen and security imstrument provisions, and other additional matters. We
have grouped our comments accordingly. In addition to obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
financial staterments are free from material misstatements, at your request, we performed tests of specific
aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, of compliance with specific RUS loan and SeCurity
instrument provisions, and of additional matters. The specific aspects of the internal control over financiaj
reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security imstrument provisions, and additional matters
tested include, among other things, the accounting procedures and records, materials conirol, compliance
with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773.33(eX 1), related
party transactions, depreciation rates, schedule of deferred charges and credits, and a schedule of
mvestments, upon which we express an opinion. In addition, our audit of the financial statements also
included the procedures specified in 7 CFR Part 1773.38-.45. Our objective was not to provide an opinion
on these specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan
and security instrument provisions, or additional matters, and accordingly, we sxpress no opinion thereon.

Traverse City Petoskey <« Suttons Bay
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Members of the Board of Directors 2 March 18§, 2011
Midwest Energy Cooperative

No reports {other than our independent auditors' report, and our independent report on compiiance and on
internal control over financial reporting, all dated March 18, 2011) or summary of recommendations related
10 our audit have been furnished to management.

Qur comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with specific
RUS Joan and security instrument provisions, and other additional matters as required by 7 CFR Part
1773.33 are presented below.

COMMENTS ON CERTAIN SPECIFIC ASPECTS OF THE INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

We noted no matters regarding Midwest Energy Cooperative's internal control over financizl reporting and
its operation that we consider to be a material weakness as previously defined with respect to:

- The accounting procedures and records;

- The process for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead costs, and the
distribution of these costs fo construction, retirement, and maintenance or other expense
accounts; and

- The materials contro}.

COMMENTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC RUS LOAN AND SECURITY INSTRUMENT
PROVISIONS :

At your request, we have performed the procedures enumeraiéd below with respect to compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. The procedures we performed are summarized
as follows:

- Procedures performed with respect to the requirement for a borrower to obtain written approval
of the mortgagee to enter into any contract for the operation or maintenance of property, or for
the use of mortgaged property by others for the year ended December 3 | 2010
1. Obtained and read a borrower prepared schedule of new written contracts entered into

during the year for the operation or maintenance of its property, or for the use of its
property by others as defined in 7 CFR 1773.33(2)(1)(i).

2. Reviewed Board of Director minutes to ascertain whether board-approved written
contracts are included in the borrower-prepared schedule,

3. Noted the existence of written RUS and CFC approval of each contract listed by the
borrower.

- Procedure performed with respect to the requirement to submit RUS Form 7 to the RLIS:

I. Agreed amounts reported in Form 7 to Midwest Energy Cooperative's records.




Members of the Board of Directors 3 March 18, 2011
Midwest Energy Cooperative

The resulis of our tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, Midwest Energy Cooperative
complied, except as poted below, in all material respects, with the specific RUS loan and security
instrument provisions referred to below. The specific provisions tested, as wall as any exceptions nofed,
include the requirements that;

COMMENTS ON OTHER ADDITIONAL MATTERS

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative, nothing came to
our attention that caused us to believe that Midwest Energy Cooperative failed to comply with respect to:

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole, The deteiled schedule of deferred debits and credits required by 7 CFR Past 1773.33(h) and the
detailed schedule of investments in affiliated companies required by 7 CFR Part 1773.33(i) and provided
below is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. This information has been subjected fo the auditing procedures appiied in our audit of the basic

The borrower has obtained written approval of the RUS and CFC 1o enter into any contract for
the operation or maintenance of property, or for the use of mortgaged property by others as

- defined in Section 1773.33(d)}1X(1); and

The borrower has submitted its Form 7 to the RUS and the Form 7, Financial and Statistical
Report, as of December 31, 2010, represented by the borrower as having been submitted to RUS
is in agreement with the Midwest Energy Cooperative's audited records in all material respscts,
appears reasonable based upon the audit procedures performed.

The reconciliation of continuing property records to the controlling general ledger plant
accounts addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(1);

The clearing of the construction accounts and the accrual of depreciation en completed
construction addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(¢)(2);

The retirement of plant addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(3) and (4);
Approval of the sale, lease or transfer of capital assets and the disposition of proceeds for the

sale, or lease of plant, material, or scrap addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(5 )

The disclosure of material related party transactions, in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 57, Related Party Transactions, for the yeer ended December 31,
2010, in the financial stafements referenced in the first paragraph of this report addressed at 7
CFR Part 1773.33(f);

The depreciation rates addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(g); and

The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits,

The detailed schedule of investmenis,
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Memnbers of the Board of Directors March 18, 2011

Midwest Energy Cooperative

financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as 2 whole,

Deferred debits for Midwest Energy Cooperative as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are 25 follows:

2010 2009
WVPA buyout % 4552207 $ 3,834714
Other work-in-progress 131,112 183,171
TOTAL $ 4683319 § 4,017,885

Deferred credits for Midwest Energy Cooperative as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010 2009
Line extension contributions 3 3 2,054 .
WVYPA buyout_ : 4,552,207 3,834,714 ]
Prepaid deposits from subsidiary 105,000 87,000 :

&4

bl
4657207 3% 3,923,768




Members of the Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative

Lh

March 18, 2011

The detailed schedule of investments in affiliated companies for Midwest Energy Cooperative is for
December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

Midwest Energy -
Inc.
Original Investment . 3 100
Capital contributions, to date, December 31, 2009 6,500,000
Undistributed loss, fo date, December 31, 2009 {3.165,122)
Book valuie as of December 31, 2609 3,334 978
Undistributed income during 2010 441,698
Book value as of December 31, 2010 $ 3,775,676

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management, and the
RUS and supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

/%2;«’3;} J" zﬁ'u'f’?"a

Certified Public Accountants
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HARRIS GroUP

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Midwest Energy Cooperative and subsidiary as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of revenve, patronage capital, and cash flows for the
years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of Midwest Energy Cooperative's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing stendards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermmzent Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidsnce supporting the
amourtis and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates mads by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Midwest Energy Cooperative and subsidiary as of Desember 3 1, 2010 and 2009, and the results of ifs
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended i conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

inited States of America.

In accordance with Goverrment Auditing Stemdards, we have aiso issued 2 report dated March 18, 2G11, on our consideration
of Midwest Electric Cooperative’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations; contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compiiznce and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal controf over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Govermment 4 uditing Stamdards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Our andits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whote. The accompanying
financial information listed as supplementary information in the tsble of contents is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in
all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as 2 whole. :

%ﬁﬂ i ézéw??/

March 18, 2011
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2009

2010 2009
ASBETS
ELECTRIC PLANT:
I service — at cost $§ 135997910 § 129,530,350
Construction work in progress 266,552 1,433,459
136,264,462 130,983,849
Less accumulated depreciafion : 41,015,172 37,569,779
NET ELECTRIC PLANT ‘ 95,249,290 53,414,070
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS:
Investments in associated organizations 16,071,855 14,269,306
Notes receivable 100,961 101,962
Recetvables from subsidiary 70,969 118,746
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 16,243,785 14,491,014
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and temporary cash investments 5,536,920 969,583
Accounis receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
approximately $525,000 and $465,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively 4226776 3,557,179
Current portion of notes receivable 40,000 40,000
Materials and suppties 876,434 741,892
Other current assets 69,423 130,784
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,749,559 5,439,438
DEFERRED CHARGES ' 4,683,319 4,017,885
TOTAL ASSETS $ 126925933 § 117,362,407

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,



EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

EQUITIES:
Patronage capital and other equities

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturitiss

POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

. Note payable ~ line of credit, unsecured
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable:

Purchased power
PSCR
Energy Optimization
Other
Patronage refunds payable
Customer deposits
Other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEFERRED CREDITS

TOTAL BQUITIES AND LIABIITIES

2010 . 2009
$ 34935268  § 32,125,794
72,539,244 66,740,150
2,735,523 . 2,732,154
500,000

2,713,463 2,346,000
3,825,584 3,712,262
1,750,106 1,474,106
349,433 190,064

427 369 347,188
161,893 162,075
806,625 737,565
2,004,238 2,371,281
12,058,711 11,840,541
4,657,207 3,923,768

$ 126925953  § 117,362,407




MIDWEST ENERGY COQPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2000

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of power
Distribution — operations
Distribution — maintenance
Customer accounts
Customer service and informstion expense
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes — property
Taxes — other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES
FIXED CHARGES:
Intérest on long-term debt
Other interest
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES
G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS
NET OPERATING MARGINS
NON-OPERATING MARGINS:
Inferest and dividend income
Income (Loss) from subsidiary”
Other
TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS

NET MARGINS

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these statements.

2010 2009

$ 65628036 $  61,741.607
44,118,481 41,419,720
1,462,816 1,533,397
4,205,845 3,588,606
2,243,135 2,140,691
1,134,009 653,503
2,738,095 2,650,321
4,010,787 3,902,045
1.673,462 1,643,343
105,263 139,841
61,691,893 57,671,557
3,936,143 4,070,050
3,646,428 1,563 459
48,920 61,923
3,695,348 3,625,382
240,795 444 568
1,516,206 1,556,166
1,757,001 2,000,834
558,135 456 546
441,698 262,498
(26,863) (85,302)
972,970 633,842

§ 2729971 $ 2,634,676
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MIDWEST ENERGY COCPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Midwest Energy Cooperative which have
a significant effect on the financial statements.

Organization

Midwest Energy Coopezative (Midwest) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tex under
Section 501{c}(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Cods. Midwest is subject to the Michigan Business
Tax Act of the State of Michigan. The Cooperative is engaged principally in the distribution and sale of
electricity in Southwest and Southeast Michigan, Northern Indiana and Northern Ohio.

- It is the Cooperatives policy not to charge membership fees and il previously collected membership fees
have been refunded. :

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of asseis, labilities, revenues and
expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Accounting Records

The Cooperative maintains its records in accordance with policies prescribed or permitied by the Michigan
Public Service Cornmission (MPSC) and United States Department of Agriculture Rural Utifities Service
(RUS). The applicable uniform system of accounts prescribed by these regulatory commissions conform in
all material respects with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to rate regulated utilides.

Electric Plant

Additions, with 2 life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of
construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is
credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage,
is also charged to the accumulated depreciation account.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits
eamed or refired. Short-term investments are stated af cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Midwest considers all shorf-term debt securities purchased with
a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Unbilled Revepues
Unbilled revenues for the year were determined to be immaterial and therefore not recorded.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric service. An allowance
for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection bistory. When a member’s account becomes
past due and uncollectible, the member’s service is terminated. The Board of Director’s approve zll
accounts charged off.

Purchased Power Billing

Refundable or recoverable PSCR credit-over collections as well as under collections of the cost of electricity
purchased not recovered or refunded through rates are deferred and are being refunded or recovered in
accordance with procedures approved by the MPSC.

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at Jower of market vatue or average cost,

Resulation

The MPSC has jurisdiction over regulated Rurzl Electric Cooperatives in Michigan, This agency tegulates
the Cooperative's utility business operations and rates. The financial statements of the Cooperative are based
on generally accepted accounting principles, which give recognition fo the rate-making and accounting
practices of this agency.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue, and its related receivable, are recorded as of the monthly meter reading date and aceordingly, does
not inciude the consumption for the balance of the month. Although this accounting palicy is not a generaily
accepted accounting principle, the effect on the financial statements is immaterial. Electric rates used in fhe
determination of revenues are approved by the MPSC.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Recognition of Patronase Revenus

Patronage revenue of associated organizations is recognized in the year in which the associated organization
allocates its earnings to their respective members.

Unclaimed Property

Unclaimed propesty represents refunds to members of deposits, membership fees received and patronage
refunds received which have not been claimed. After five years and appropriate notification, such smounts
may be credited back to the cooperative as donated capital

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in bank. The Cocperative places its cash in investments with high
credit quality financial institutions. At times, such investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurance linsit,

Advertising
The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred.

Compensated Absences

The Cooperative's policy on accumulated extended sick leave is to grant 96 howrs annually with any upused
hours available to be carried forward to future years up to a maximum of 800 hours. It is the Cooperative's
policy to pay cne-haif of the employee’s accumulated unused sick leave upon normal retirement by the
employee or if the employee qualifies to draw benefits from the Cooperative pension plan. However, upon
termination of employment, other than by normal retirement, or not meeting the qualifications required to
receive pension benefifs, the employee forfeits all rights to the accumulated unused hours. For the years
- ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 an accrual has been made for individuals who have atfzinted the age of
60 and have qualified to receive pension benefits.

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the Rural Utilities Service
(RUS) of the United States of America and the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation
(CFCh.




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND FROCEDURES

Meajor classes of electric plant as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

2010 2009

Cost:
General plant S 13,693,213 $ 13,022,212
Transmission plant 1,963,754 758,737
Distribution plant - 120,340,943 115,749,401
Construction in progress 260,552 1,453,499
136,264,462 130,983,849
Accumulated depreciation an amortization 41,015,172 37,569,776
Net Electric Plant § 95,249,290 $ 93,414,070

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line compostie rate of 3.0
percent per annum, except for yard lights and street lighting systems which are being depreciated at the rate

of 4.2 percent per annum. '

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows:

Structures and improvements 2.0%
Office furniture, fixtures, data processing and

faboratory equipment £.8-20,0%
Transportation equipment 10.0-33.3%
Stores, tools and power operated equipment 6.0%
Communications 8.4%
Miscellaneous 9.6%

Depreciation and amortization of electric plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended

December 31, 2010 and 2009;

2010 2009
Charged to operations- :
Classified as depreciation b 4,010,787 % 3,902,045
Clessified in other operating expenses 374,555 326,761
4,385,342 4,228,806
Capitalized 127.273 114,541
TOTAL DEPRECIATION $ 4512615 § 4,343,347




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TG FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in essociated organizations consigied of the following at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Capital term certificates, at cost, issued by National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corp. (CFC) $ 1281778 3 1285326
Patronage capital:
CFC 308,074 282,336
National Information Selutions Cooperative 126,536 116,107
Wabash Valley Power Association ’ 8,477,880 7,263,604
Buckeye Power, Inc. : 688,894 702,774
Midwest Energy, Inc. : . : o 3,776,676 3,334,978
Michigan Electric Cooperative Assn. ' 54,034 54,034
Federated Rural Electric Insurance Cooperative, at cost 297,814 284,230
Buckeye Power, Inc. -- membership 08,889 98,889
CFC Member Capital Securities ' 300,000 300,000
Other 661,280 547,028
TOTAL 3 16,071,855 § 14,269366

The accounting policies for recognition of patronage revenue are described in Note 1. Investments are

pledged to secure long-term debt as described in Note 8.

The following is a defailed schedule of investments in affiliated and subsidiary companies:

Midwest
Bnergv, Inc.
Original Investment 5 100
Capital contributions, to date, December 31, 2009 6,500,000
Undistributed loss, o date, December 31, 2009 (3.165,122)
Book valus as of December 31, 2000 3,334,978
Undistributed loss during 2010 441,698
Book value as of December 31,2070 3 3,776,676

Midwest Energy, Inc. provides telecommunication/internet services, remarkets natural gas, and owns & 100%
© Interest in Midwest Propane, LLC. Midwest Energy Cooperative owns 100% of the outstanding stock and
accounts for the investment on the equity basis.




MIDWEST ENERGY COQPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE5: DEFERRED CHARGES AND CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred charges as of December 31, 2010 and 2006

2010 2009
WYVYPA buyout § 4552207 8 3,834,714
Other work-in-progress 131,112 183,171
TOTAL § 4683319 % 4,017,885

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2019 and 2000:

2010 2009
Line extension contribufions $ $ 2,054
WVPA buyout 4,552,207 3,834,714
Prepaid deposits from subsidiary 105,000 87,000

P 4657207 8% 3,923,768

NOTE 6: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Sizterpents of Financial Accounting Standards (SRAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant
concenirations of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits. The detail of
these deposits follows:

" Per Instifution
Insured $ 773,334
Uninsured 4,722,507
5.496,241
In-transit transaciions 38.656
$ 5,534,897
Total cash in bank 3 5,534 897
Working funds 2,023
Total Cash $ 5,536,920




MIDWEST ENERGY COOQPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7: NOTES RECEIVABLE
Notes receivable includes loans to customers for purchase of electrical equipmert.
NOTE 8: MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 3.000% to 5375% mortgage notes payable to the Rural Utilities Service
(RUS) of the United States of America and the Nationa! Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation
(CFC). All mortgage notes to CFC will be repriced and the interest rate adjusted accordingly during the next
10 years in accordance with the policy and procedure goveming such repricing. The notes are for 35 yeat
periods each, with principal and interest instaliments due either guartesly or monthly. The notes are
scheduled to be fully repaid af various times from 2011 throvgh 2040. Unadvanced loan finds were available
from RUS at December 31, 2610 and 2009 in the amounts of $11,000,000 and $20,000,000, respectively.

Detail of the Jong-term debt is as follows:

2019 2009
Notes payable to CFC in quarterly instailments of $294,226,
including interest at 4.50%-7.35%, with final maturity ranging from
2011 1o 2032. Secured by substantially all assets $ 7422342 § 8,173,316
Motes payabls to CoBank in monthly installments of $44,998,
including interest at 3.52%, with final maturity in 2022,
Secured by substantially all assets 4,812,559
Notes payable to FFB in quarterly installments of $294,226,
including interest at 3.25%-3.94%, with final maturity in 2042.
Secured by substantially ali assets 9,000,000
Notes, payable to RUS in monthly and quarterly instaliments
ranging from $116,000 to $139,000, including interest at 3.000-
5.375% with final maturity renging from 2017 to 2037. Secured by
substantially all assets. 62,809,777 69,278,479
. 84,044,678 77,451,798
Less:
"RUS Cushion of credit : 8,791,971 8,365,648
Current maturities 2,713,463 2,346,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion 5 72539244 § 68,740,150

Approximate maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2011 h3 2,713,463
2012 2,801,999
2013 - 2,896,628
2014 3,056,452
2015 3,216,456
Thereafter 65,359,680
3 84,044,678

14



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENES

NOTE 9: LINE OF CREDIT

The Cooperafive has available a perpetual line of credit with CFC in the amount of $10,000,000 for 2010 and
2009, respectively. The Cooperative had an outstanding balance of $-0- for 2010 and $-0- in 2009 Interest at
December 31, 2010 was charged at 4.25%

The Cooperative has available 2 line of credit with CoBarik in the amount of $10.000,000 for both 2010 and
2009. The Cooperative had an outstanding balence of $0 for 2010 and $500,000 in 2009, Interest at
December 31, 2010 was charged at 3.52%.

NOTE 10: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Under its wholesale power agreement, the Cooperative is committed to purchase most of its electric power

and energy requirements from WVPA, until March 1, 2027. The rates paid for such purchases are subject to
approval of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). Daging 2004, the Cooperative exercised its
right of termination, whereby the Cooperative may elect to terminate its confract with WVPA in 10 YEars.
Pursuant to the termination agreement, the Cooperative is depositing annually inte a trust account 2 sum
equal to 1.5 mills of KWH purchased by the old Fruit Belt division,

NOTE 11: RETIREMENT PLAN

The Cooperative has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees, but none of its
subsidiary employees. As of January 1, 2007, the plan was closed to all new non-union staff and inside union
staff. As of January 1, 2009, the plan was closed to all new outside union staff. Prior to fuly 1, 1995,
employees became eligible to participate in the plan after completion of one year of service and attainment of
age 20. Begirning July 1, 1995, the plan was amended such that employees are now etigible to participate in

- the plan after completion of six months of service and attainment of age 20, and the normal refirement age -

was reduced to age 62. Retirement benefits are based on a percentaze of compensation as defined in the plan
-and beneits vested after completion of five years of service or age 55. The assels of the plan consist primerily
of mutual funds. The Cooperative's fimding policy is to contribute so as to amortize the unfunded aciarial
accrued iizbilities over a 30-year period from January 1, 1987. .

The following table sets forth the plan's fimded status and amounts recognized in the Cooperati\}e's financial
stafernents at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 ‘ 2009

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Accumulated

Benefit obligation, including vested benefits of $12,755,523

for 2010 and $11,092,372 for 2009 respectively 12,866,584 & 11,243.196
Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 12,701,926 & 11,479,441
Service cost 464,793 467,091
Inferest cost 751,616 580,966
Actuarial (gain) loss 359,057 374,885
Benefits paid (374,576) (300,457
Benefit obligation at end of year § 14502816 § 12,701,926

s



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11: RETIREMENT PLAN - continued

Change in Plan Assefs

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual refurn on plan assets

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Reconcitiation of Funded Status
Funded status (underfimded)/overfunded

Net pension cost included the following components:

Service cost- benefits earned during the period
Interest cost on projected benefit ohligation
Actual refurn on plan assets

Net amortization and deferral

Net periodic pension cost

Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss

‘et aciuarial gains
Net prior service cost

Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss - ending

The weighted-average discount rate was 5.65% for 2019 and 6.00% for 2009, The rate of

2010 2009
$ 11,959476  § 8,150,778
1,654,300 2,209,155
1,000,000 1,900,000
(374,576) (300,457
$ 14239200 § 11,956,476
§  (263,616) §  (742.450)
$ 464793 $ 467,091
751.616 680,966
(943,399) (677,192)
270,131 414,588
$ 543,41 § 885,453
§ (45224090 § (4,533,855)
(62,932 (73.421)
$ (4585341 § (4,607,316)

increase in future

compensation levels nsed in determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit obligation was

3.5% for 2010 and 2009, respectfully. The expected long-

and 2009, respectively.

The Cooperative expects to contribute $1,000,000 to its pension plan in 2011
2011 are estimated at $380,000, $460,000 for 2012

2015 and §3,880,000 for 2016 —2020.

term rate of refurn on assets was 7.5% for 2019

- Expected benefit payments for
» 5510,000 for 20132, $520,000 for 2014, $630,000 for

i6



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 11: RETIREMENT PEAN - continued
Investment Policy

Target Asset Allocation for Midwest Energy Cooperative

US large cap equity 36.8%
U.S. small/mid cap equity 7.2%
International Bquity 13.9%
Debt securities 34.0%
Real estate 8.1%
Total 190.0%

The investment strategy is to build an efficient, well-diversified portfolio based on long-term, strategic
outlock of the investment markets. The investment market outlook utilizes both historical-based and forward-
looking retan forecasts to establish future refumn expectations for various asset classes. These return
expectations are used to develop a core asset allocation based on the needs of the plan. The core asset
allocation utilizes investment portfolios of various asset classes and multiple investment managers in order o
help maximize the plans return while providing muitiple layers of diversification to help minimize risk,

NOTE 12; POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS
‘the Cooperative sponsors a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers both salaried and nonsalaried
employees, but none of its subsidiary employees. The plan provides for medical benefits for refirees between

the ages of 60 and 65. The Cooperative’s funding policy is pay-as-you-go.

The foliowing table sets forth the plan's combined funded status reconciled with the amount shown in the
Cooperative's statement of financial position at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning O (2732,154) § (2,574,253)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) 149,622 (317,570)
Coniributions made ’ 146,253 159,669
{Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year § (2.735523) $ (2732154




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - continued

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost mcludes the following components:

2010 200%
Service cost-benefits attributed to service during the period  § 92,763  § 106,180
Interest cost 159,837 149,520
Net amortization and deferral (102,978) 61,870
Net periodic post-refirement benefit cost 5 149622  § 317,570

In 2011, premiums are expected fo'increase 9.0% and then drop to 5.0 % per year in 2017 and after.

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accomulated post-retirement benefit obl igation as
5.65% for 2019 and 6.75% for 2009,

Benefit payments of $186,000 are expected for 2011.
NOTE 13: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMQUNTS

Certain amounts previcusly reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 presentation.

NOTE 14: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Midwest Energy, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Midwest Energy Cooperative. In addition, Midwest
Energy Cooperative has furnished some personnel, office space, and other necessary operating facilities such
as computer time for Midwest Energy’s operations. During the year Midwest Energy Cooperative charged
Midwest Energy, Inc.’s operations for such services. The tofal inter-company receivable was $70,969 and
$115,746 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Cooperative has leased space within its building to Southern Michigan Bank and Trust Company of
Coldwater, The bank has opened a branch Iocation within the lobby of the cooperative. The Cooperative’s -

Chief Executive Officer is a member of the Board of Directors for the Bank and its parent company. As of
December 31, 2010, the bank has moved out of the Cooperative’s offices.

NOTE 15: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Cooperative management has evaluated the impact of subsequent events as they relate to the financial
statements through March 18, 2011.

18



SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIAL



Utility plant, net
Investments
Notes receivable
Current assefs”.
Long-term debt
Equities

Current Habilities

Net cash flows

Current ratio
Quick ratio
Equity/assets ratio

Number of members

MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE

BALANCE SHEET - STATISTICS

2010 2009 2008 2007

$ 95249290  $ 93414070 § 92759672 § 92.475523
16,071,855 14,269,306 12,292,575 10,948,041
100,961 101,962 96,018 85,046 .
10,749,559 5,430,438 5,788,161 6,054,712
75,539,244 66,740,150 65,465,825 67,875,665
34,935,268 32,125,794 27,952,640 30,696,561
12,058,711 11,840,541 15,058,138 9,555,115
4567337 (261,247 (1,011,485) 1,216,844
9% 46% 38% 3%

81% 38% 33% 54%

28% 27% 24% 2%
28,237 28,387 27,992 28579



Electric revennes
Purchased power
(Gross margin
Gross margin %
Operating expenses
Depreciation

Taxes

Operating margins before other items

Patronage revenue

Interest expense

Operating margings (loss)
Non-operating Hems

Net margins {logs)

KWH sold

KWH purchased

Line loss %

Percentage increase in KWH sold
Revenue per KWH sold

Power cost per KWH sold
Margin per KWH sold

Times inferest earned ratio (T I‘ER)

Debt service coverage (D8C)

MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE - STATISTICS

2010 2009 2008 20G7
§ 65,628,036 61,741,607 $ 57859097 § 53,043,881
44,118,481 41,419,720 37,847,530 33,916,504
21,509,555 20,321,887 20,611,567 19,127,377
32.17% 32.91% 34.59% 36.06%
11,783,900 10,566,608 9,551,135 9,677918
4,010,787 3,902,045 3,867,391 3,789,715
1,778,725 1,783,184 1,763,46;1 1,583,839
3,936,143 4,070,050 4,829,577 4,075,805
1,516,206 1,556,166 1,617,269 724,806
3,695,348 3,625,382 3,342,815 3,388,980
1,757,001 2,000,834 3,104,031 1,411,631
972,970 633,842 {61,066) 383,015
2,729,571 2,634,676 3,042,965 1,794,646
604,428,773 592,196,063 585,900,923 572,548.247
640,248,291 628,830,452 625,011,728 602,733,717 |

543% 3.66% 5.08% 4.82%
1.82% 1.07% 233% 12.00%
0.1086 £.1043 0.0%88 0.0026
0.0730 0.0699 0.0646 0.0592
0.0356 0.0343 0.0342 0.0334

175 1.74 1.93 1.55

1.73 174 1.93 1.74
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED BY
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

March 18, 2011
To the Board of Directors

Midwest Energy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative for the year ended Decsmber 31, 2019, and have

issued ovr repott therson dated March 18, 2011. We conducted our zudit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted to the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller Gensral of the United States. '

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In plasning and performing our audit, we considered Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal conitro] over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our anditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
puspose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Midwest Energy Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting,
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal control over financial
Teporting,

A deficiency in infernal control exists when the design or operation of a conirol does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealness is
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is 2 reasonable poséibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial stafements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis,

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the Hmited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies i internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weeknesses.
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over comptiance that we consider to be matertal wezknesses, as defined
above .

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Midwest Energy Cooperative’s financial statements are free of material

misstatement, we performed tests of irs compliance with certein provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agresments,

nopcommpliance with whick would have a direct and material effect on the determination of financizl statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such a1 opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of rioncompliance or other matiers that are requirad to be reporied
under Goverriment Auditing Standards.

This report is imtended solely for the nformation and use of the Board of Drizectors, management, the Rural Utilities Service, and
supplemental lenders, entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specific parties,

%ﬁz@fﬁ éﬁ&% |

Certified Public Accountants

Traverse City + Petoskey - Sutitons Bay oy

www.harrisgroupcpa.com



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
{2}[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yt)
4/15/2011

2010

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondent's annual
siockholders report are appiicable to this staterent, such notes shout
be included on pages 122-123. Information about noncash investing
and financing activities should be provided on pages 122-123. "Cash
and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the
balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

¢ 3, Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining
to operating aclivities only. Gains and losses pertaining to
investing and financing activities should be reported in those
activities. Show on pages 122-123 the amounis of interest paid
(net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Description {See insfructions for Expianation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a)

1 Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities: {enter outflows from company as negafive #s)
2 Net Income (Line 72 {c) on page 117

3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

4 Depreciation and Depletion

5 Amortization of (Specify)

6 intangible Plant

7

8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net)

9 investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

11 Net {increase) Decrease in Inventory

12 Net {increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

13 Net {increase) Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses

14 Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Asseis

15 Nat {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulaiory Liabilities

16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

17 (Less} Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

18 Other:

19

20

21

22 Net Cash Provided by ( Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21}
23

24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activifies:

25 Consiruction and Acquisition of Plant {including land ):

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)

27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 Gross Additions fo Nonutility Plant

30 {Less) Allowance to Other Funds Used During Consiruction

31 Other:

32

33 :

34 Cash Qufflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) )
35 =
36 Asguisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d)

38

32 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 Contribuiions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 Disposition of Investments in ( and Advances 10)

42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44. jPurchase of Investment Securities (a)

45  |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04)

Page 120



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:

(1} [ X ] An Original
(2} [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/15/2011 2010

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4,

Investing Activities

(a) Include at Cther (line 31) net cash ouiflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of asset acquired with liabilities
assumed on pages 122-123.

(b} Don not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
capifalized per USofA General Insiruction 20; instead provide a
reconciliation of the dollar amount of lzases capitalized with the plant
cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:

(a) Netproceeds or payments,

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.

(c) Include commercial paper.

(d) Identify separately such items as invesiments, fixed assets,
intangibles, efc. 8.
Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations,

Line Description {See instructions for Explanation of Codes ) Amount
No. (a) (b)
46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48 L

48 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net {increase) Decrease in Invenfory

51 Net {increase) Decrease in Aliowances Held for Speculation
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 Other:

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Acfivities

57 {Tofal of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 Proceeds from lssuance of;

61 Long Term Debt (b)

62 Preferrad Stock

83 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Shori-Term Debt (c)

67 Other:

68

69

70 | Cash Provided by Quiside Sources (Total of fines 61 thru 69)
71

72 Payments for Refirement of:

73 Long Term Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock

75 Common Stock

76 Other:

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by (Usad in) Financing Activities

83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

84

85 Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 {Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) )

87

88 Cash and Cash Equivalenis at Beginning of Year

83

90

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-00)

Page 121




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 20810 AND 2000

2010 2009
CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from consumers $ 65,543,510 $ 62,384,831
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (55,972,010} {52,288215)
Interest received 555,577 456,646
Interest paid (3,556,439) {3,627,555)
Taxes paid (1,854,728) {1,885,251)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4,675,910 5,040,456
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and acguisition of plant, net of retirements {5,188,961) (3,274,033}
Net proceeds from sale of plant 48,378 ’ 20,033
{Increase) decrease in:
Materials inventory (134,5623 (25,295)
Deferred charges (665,434) {849,245)
Notes receivable 1,001 (5,944)
Investments -- associated organizations 155,355 (158,067)
NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES _(5,784.,203) {4,292,551)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances from RUS and CFC 9,000,000 26,000,600
Cushion of credit payment to RUS {426,323} {8,365,648)
Retirermnent of patronage capital credits, net (293,426) {131,203}
Payments o debt (2,407,120} (17,425,027)
Payments to pensicn {2,000,000) (1,900,000)
Increase (decrease) in: '
Consumer deposits and advances 802,459 812,726
NET CASE PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVIES 5,675,630 (1,009,152)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Temporary Cash Investments ' 4,567.337 (261,247}
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS — beginning 969,583 1,230,830
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS - ending 3 5,536,920 % 969,583

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




MIDWEST ERERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DPRECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

{Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TONET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net marging
Adjustments o reconcile net margins to net cash provided by
Operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
G & T capital credits
{(Gain) Loss on disposal of assets
{Ilhcome) Loss from subsidiary
{Increase) decrease in assets: .
Customet and other accounts recetvable
Current and accrued assets — other
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions
Increase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Current and accrued labilities - other

Total Adjustments

NET CASE PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital credits
Income (Loss) from subsidiary
{Gain) Loss on disposition of plant
Capitalized depreciation h

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

2010 2009
$ 2729971 S 2,634,676
4,385,342 4,228,416
(1,516,206) (1,556,166)
(20,858) 7,074
(441,698) (262,498)
(620,820) 550,100
61355 (27,882)
(183,005) 157,901
628,872 78,909
(347,043) (770,074)
1,945,939 2,405,780
$ 4675910 § 5,040,456
$ 1516206 § 1,556,166
441,698 262,498
(20,858) 7,074
127,273 114,541

~1



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report [s:
(1) X ] An Criginal

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Ba, Yr) 2010
{2)[ ]A Resubmission 04/15/11

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of
nonutility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is
leased to another company. State name of lessee and
whether lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur-

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public
service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service, or

chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.  (2) other nonutility property.
Balance at Purchases, Sales Balance at
Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. End of Year
No. (a) {b}) (c) (d)
1 n/a
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
TOTAL
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY {Account 122)
Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.
Line liem Amount
No (a) (b)

Balance, Beginning of Year

Accruals for Year, Charged to

{417) Income from Nonutility Operations

{418) Nonoperating Rental Income

Other Accounts (Specify):

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

Book Cost of Plant Retired

Cost of Removal

Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11)

Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe):

RS I I P L I R S A EN T L] S

Balance, End of Year {Enter Total of fines 1,7, 12, and 14)
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Page 221(M)



Aeuiwng Qi A 0L0Z

SIXRIEMIOIIOY JLBUASIAL| (1 0Z\0L0Z\ASURLL  'SOUBMO(|2 2y SJUBLLISaAUY AINDI-ALILOW ISV XICONILNAC IO 4

Wd 8L L0ZISH

S68°1L 20701 § 559°1.20'9L 4§ {g6e'0s51) [T BED' LY {000's) £B0'625'L GOE'GOZ'P) 1 BUIN "D Led “f Wiog - [gjoL
- g - - - - - - - dwo?y y8q - spung |2padS JBWG 0692}
LEBPE'TRL'E ¢ 8veevrL'a (10E'sp) - - (000'5) 251204 Z66'v80'2
YE'E6Z6E $ e6Z'6z § (009 - - - 00% £62'62 JRJUBY) BSUOSY BANBIBN0OD 0f FZL
(o)) $ (O $ - - - (000"} - 000's LEW-BuUISNOK JU8PMIS UDL JBA £0'FZL
- $ - $ - - - - - - 1ag-ed Bugesg ueduewy 0o'vzL
[ZWLING] $ 83L's $ {ree'i) - - - 0962 ZEL'S 900Z/01 MaN-3UBEOD ¥Z'ETL
- $ - 3 - - - - - - S00Z MaN "ONI 023 $ZEEL
baELE' 182 $ rigl6z ¢ (£96'02) - - - LG5've OET'PRZ S3URINSU] pAjEIBPaY bEETL
66952801 $ Zsz'69) & (oZ'21) - - - SP0'69 CLFLLL {£0/3 MaN) DIYN ¥Z'EZL
0o's $ g § - - - - - § drjsisquuaiy ysedem vz'ez)
00'000°L $ 000t $ - - . - - Coo't AsIBAWISY DJDNUN PEEZL
00'PEQ" PG $ pEO'FS ¢ - - - - - PEO'YS YOIN £TEZL
08242°182'L $ eLriez’lL & {ars'e) - - - - 92£'582'L wap U | ded 540 ZTETL
00°000°008 § 000'00E $ - - - - - 000°00E uaunsaau; Bupung elide 2449 12671
90'6Z8'E5L 0L $ &29'26L0L % (p50'90L) (22821} - - 9ZE'1ZY'L yER'BYE'R
PHERL LBL PR'Z8L 491 {00 222'98) - - - ¥E268'22 05299 L0B sdeNong £L'ECi
1806028t LI9'08H'ZEY (00 295" L) 00°000'S - - 00's28'021 LTI BYE UISUDDSIAL - D0SSY 91 EZL
S0'901°02 60'901'0Z - - - - - SC80L'0Z oIy - 03S3Y GLETL
- - - {00 zLasL) - - - 00'448'L) ueBlolp - 0dsay €187
G/'GES 071 §4'GE5'07) (v0'gL6'L) - - - 8P LOV'EL 1£'901 98 L (dOwD Auewno)} 0gIN ZL'EZL
COBLELLY'E Z96LE'LLY'S - - - - o009z vLE'L Z9E09'EIE S Asllep yseqepm LL'EZ)
S6'8L0'808 SEELO'BOT {oLpeL'se) - - - 0Z'8LP'LG SB'GEE'29Z D40NHN 01E2L
GO 2L9'BLL'E S 1.9'912' - - 869'Lbb - - 66'FEL'E
(gezzr'ezL's) 3 (gzv'gzs'?) $ - - 969'Lby - - {8L7121'501'E) oup 'ABrauz 1SeMPIN BLUETE
00'001'005'9 £ 001°006'0 $ - - - - - 0010059 salels 001 -AB1ou 1SSmMpIN STEZL
sejuedwog Lepisqns Ul JuaLseau|
(paaB0ay UseD) sjuslysnipy - aalerg
TbpeT ey Ty gan ey poaTEnipy (SSOhmoy PaTsHAL] PEETONY Budag uepduosaq JBqUInN
OIOZIEIZTUBMOME T 102/ e ubreIqr oLy UTOZICERZT UBMOIr eIy Broz/Ter2 T UBnorgy (1 1k 6002/1L8/Z1 unosoy

GLOZ/LE/ZL ubinoagy g)A

spung |eisusguoN JayiQ pue jepdes sBeuoned - suoneziueBio pejeIoossy LI JUSWISSAL|

aaleiadoon ABioug jsempljy



SIX’pIEMIC)I0Y JUBLLISOAL OLOZ\0L0Z\dSURL ) R '90UBMO|(E Yy SIUBLISBAU| AINb F-ALpuoty ISIANTIXIAQVONILNNOD DV A

000'000'¥ 000°000'y 8l 8UIT*J Med "L wlod - ejo|
000000t
000'000'y 000°000'f SP699001 #
usoda( Jo sjeoynIa)
SJUBLUB)SAAU] YSeD Atelodis | 00'9EL
asuejeqg JUBWSBAL| aole|eq juswsanul jo uondiosaq) T Iequinn
Buipuz BuiuuBag junocooy
oLoziieigl 6800z/1€/21
0Log ‘Lg 0ad
usoda(] jo eleslilue)

yusunseau ysen Aselodwe |
aajetadoon ABiaug jsempipy



Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
\ i (1) [ X ] An Original (Mc, Da, Y1)
Midwest Energy Cooperafive (2){ 1A Resubmission 04/15/7 1 2610

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136}

1. Report below the investmenis in Accounts 123, fnvestments
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment, and
136, Temporary Cash investments.

2. Provide a subheadinrg for each account and list
thereunder the information called for:

(&) Investment in securities - List and describe each
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount,
daie of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock
{including capital stock of respondent reacguired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the
Board of Directors, and included

in Account 124, Other Investments), state number of
shares, class, and series of stock. Miner investments may
be grouped by classes. Invesiments included in Account
136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped
by classes.

(b)Y Investment Advances-Repert separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly inciudable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be inciuded
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or an open account.
Each note should be

Line Description of Investment

No.

(a)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(If book cost is different
from cost to respondent,
give cost to respondent in
a foolnote and explain
difference)
(b)
Original Cost

Purchases or
Additions During
Year

Book Valug (c}

See Attachment

WO~ @MW BN
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report ls;
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

frate of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04715511

Year of Report
2010

INVESTMENTS {Accounts 123, 124, 136) {Cont'd)

purpose of the pledge.

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and
specifying whether note is a renewal, Designate any
advances due from officers, directors, stockhoiders, or
employees. Exclude amounts reporied on page 229,

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged
designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or
accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a
footnote and give name of Commission, date of

authorization, and case or docket number.

3. Report in column (g) inferest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from
securities disposed of during the year, -

§. in column (h) report for each investment disposed
of during the year the gain or lass represented by the
difference between cost of the investment (or the

other amount at which carried in the books of account

if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
including any dividend or interest adjustment
includible in column (g).

Sales or Other
Dispositions
During Year

(d)

" Principal Amount

or No. of Shares
- at End of Year

(e)

Book Cost at
End of Year
(If book cost is
different from cost fo
respondent, give cost
to respondent in a
footnote and explain difference)
()
Original Cost Book Valug

Revenues for
Year

(@)

Gain of Loss
from Improvement
Disposed of

(h)

_ Line
No,

O~ U AW -

P RMNNMNPMNDMNRNNNDN S & 3 ok 4 4w
DOV AEAWN IO OCOI®HU AWK = O

o
[
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1)[ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
2010
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2] ] A Resubmission 04/15/11
RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146)
1. Report parficulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. [f any note was received in satisfaction of an open
from associated companies™ at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounis 145, 5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 148, during the year including interest on accounts and notes
Accounis Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year.
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted,
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of
state purpose for which received. Show also in column (a) any note or account.

date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

* NOTE: "Associated companies” means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This

includes related parties, '

"Control" (inciuding the terms "controliing,” "controlied by."” and "under common control with") means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership
or voling of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated
companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

. Totals for Year

Balance Balance
Beginning of End of Interest
Line Particulars Year Debits . Credits Year for Year

(@ {b) (c) (c) (e) (®

=
o

See Atttachment
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TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. : (1) [X ]An Originai (Mo, Da, Y1)
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)] ]A Resubmission 0411511 2010
ALLOWANCES

1. Report below the details called for conceming allowances.

2. Repeort all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost
alfocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Insiruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Repori the allowances transactions by the period they are first

eligible for use; the current year;s allowances in coluimns (b)-{ c),

aliowances for the three succeeding years in column(d)-(i}, starting

with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeeding

years in columns {j)-{k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Issued
allowences. -Report withheid portions on lines 36-46.

Line Allowance Inventory Current Year 20
Ne. {a) No. (b) Ami. {c) No. {d) Ami. (e)
1 Balance - Beginning of Year
24 |Acquired During Year:
Issued {Less Withheld Allow.)
5 Retumned by EPA
6-8 |Purchases/Transfers:
9
10
11
12
13
14
15  |Total
16-18 |Relinguished Dusing Yezr Charges to Acct 509
19 QOther;
20
21-22 |Cost of Sales/Transfers:
23
24
25
26
27
28 |Total
28 |Balance - End of Year
30-32 |Sales;
Net Sales Proceeds {Assoc Co.)
33 [Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34  |Gains
35 |Losses
Adlowances Withheld
36 Balance - Beginning of Year
37 |Add: Withheld by EPA
38 |Deduct: Retumned by EPA
39 |Cost of Sales
40  |Balance - End of Year
41-43 [Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 iNet Sales Proceeds (Other)
45  |Gains
46 |Losses

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
{1}{ X ] An Original
{2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Dg, Y1)
04/15/11

Year of Report
2010

ALLOWANCES (Continued)

6. Report on line 5 allowances retumned by the EFA. Report on line 38
the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on lings 43-45 the
net sales or auction of the withheld aliowances.

&. Report on lines 22-27 the names of purchasers/transferors of
allowances disposed of and idenfify associated companies.

8. Reper the nel costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate
7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances line under purchasesfiransfers and salesftransfers. )
acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated co." under 10. Report on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or
"Definitions” in Uniform System of Accounts).

20

losses from allowance sales.
Future Years

20_ Totals Line

No. (f)

Amt. (g)

No. (h)

Amt. (i}

No. (j)

Amt. {k)

Ne. (I}

Amit. (m}

No.

2-4

N/A

6-8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16-18

i9

20

21-22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30-32

41-43

44

45

46

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {1Y[ X ] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ]A Resubmission 04/15/11 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224_)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,
Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Dabi.
2, In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances
were received.

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such
cettificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other iong-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (¢ ) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued. ‘

8. For column {c ) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as {P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be natted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Comrmission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total Expense,
(For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dates) of Debt Issued Premium or Discount
Line

(a) (b) (c)

=
o

See Attachment
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
: . (1y [X 1An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/15/11 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224} (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debiis and credits other than amortizaiton debited 1o Account 428, Amortization of Debt-
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars {details} for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during

the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a} principal advanced during year,
(b} interest added to principal amount, and (c ) principai repaid during year. Give Commission

authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
year, include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of
column (i} and the total of Account 427, Inferest on Long-Term Debi, and Account 430, Interest on Debt

to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (detalls) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not
yet issued.

Outstanding
(Total amount outstanding
without reduction for

Interest for Year
Amount

Nominal Date AMORTIZATION
Date of of PERICD
[ssue Maturity Date From Date To amounts held by respondent)

(d} (e) (f) (9) (h) (i)

Line
No.

O B~ O 3 P W N =

e N T N T N T | N S N N P i W
W N OO 0N O DR W 2O

N
[4)]
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(1) { X ] An Original
(2)[ }A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}
0415111

Year of Report
2010

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES® {Accounts 233, 234)

1. Report particufars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.
2. Provide separate fotals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
to Associated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts.
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note, maturity

and interest rate,

4. Include in column (7) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid
before the end of the year.
5. If collaterat has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.,

*See definition on page 2268

Line
No.

Particulars

(a)

Balance
Beginning of
Year

(b)

Totals for Year

Debits Credits

(c) {d)

Balance
End of
Year

(e}

Interest for
Year

(5
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See Attachment

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {1} [ X ] An Originat {Mo, Da, Y1)
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ]A Resubmission 0415744 2010
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES

1. Report the recongiliation of reported net income for the year with taxable incorme used in computing Federal
income tax accruals and show compuiation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-10f the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation
even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. Ifthe utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts io be
" |efiminated in such a consolidated return. Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member,
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

Line |N/A, MWE is a tax exempt organization and does not file a Federal Income Tax Return.

No. _ TOTAL AMOUNT

1 [Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20}

2 |Allocations: Alfowance for funds used during construction
3 Interest expanse

4 Other (specify)}

5 __|Net income for the year (page 117 line 68}

6 Allocation of Net income for the year

7 |Add: Federal income tax expenses

8

9 [Total pre-fax income

10

i1 JAdd; Taxable income not reported on books:

12

13

14

15 (Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return

16

17

18

19 |Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:

20

21

22

23 |Subtract: Deductions on retumn not charged against bock income:

24

25

26 |Federal taxable income for the year

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261A(M)



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report is:
(1) [X TAn Criginal
{(2)[ 1A resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Dz, Y
04/15/11

Year of Report
2010

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES (Continued)

3. Allocate taxable income between ulility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 209.1

and 409.2

4. A subsfitute page, designed to meet a particular nesd of a company, may be used as long as data is consistent
and meets tha requirements of the above instructions.

Utility

Other

Line
No.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report

. : _ {1) [ X 1An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ] A Resubmission 04/15/11 2010

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property
(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date fransaction was completed. ldentify
property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $1 00,000 may be grouped with
the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a). :

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b}, when approval is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). (See account
102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

Date Journal
Eniry
Criginal Cost Approved
: of Related (When Account | Account
Line Description of Property Property Required) 421.1 421.2
No.
(a) ) (c) (d) (&)

1 Gain on disposition of property: R T L R e g o
2

3 See Attachment

4

5

6

7

8

g

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17  |Total Gain
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
{1} [ X ] An Original
{2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Dg, Yr)
04/15/11

Year of Report
2010

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued)

line
No.

Description of Property

(@)

Original Cost
of Related
Property

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33

18 |Loss on disposition of property:

34 |Total Loss

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-00)

Page 280B

Date Journal
Entry
Approved
{When
Reguired)

)

Account | Account
4211 421.2

el (5]
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4182011 10:52 AW
Widwest Energy Coopsrative
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consukltative Service
Year Ending 12/31/10
Amounting to more than $25,000.00
Total Charges
Name and Address Description of Services Basis of Charges for the Year Account Charged Amount
EnerVisio Power Supply Diagnostics Analysis $25,135.90  ©23.00-1 $15,824.22
PO Box 450789 §523.01-1 79,211.68
Adlanta, GA 31145 95,135,90
E Consultant §32,000.00 416,22 32,000.00
19027 Partridge Wood Drive 32,000.00
Gemnaniown, MD 20874
a Contractor-Construction $27 458.57 107.10 27,468 57
R
Chicago, IL 60586 27,268 57
Custorner Service, Overflow and after hours 594,02522  581.01-22 78,150.43
reet N. 583.60-51 150.00
Austin, MN 55912 903.00-22 $150,00
1.100.923.00 13,979.70
923.00-01 1,585.09
94,025.22
§ CPA $38,012.87  923.00-11 $38,012,97
731 8. Garfield Ave
Traverse City, M| 49686
$38,012.97
Legal Services $289,685.96  923.00-1 162,328.69
923.01-1 127,357.27
Detroif, Mi 48243
289,885.96
ATancan Lhergy Pole Testing $43,057.20  593.00-51 43,057.20
PQ Box 2% 43,057.20
Richmond, M! 48062
i Contractor- Tree Work $1,741,775.00 107.10 588,835.00
5280 Engle Rd 583.00-51 $67,050.00
Middleville, Mi 49333 593.30-54 1,085,880.00
1,741,775.00
Markur, i Information Systems Contractor $95,860.01 188- purthase asset 2,050.01
9318 Mogkingbird Lane 418,22 80.00
Cadillac, MI 43801 903.02-21 570.00
509.00-70 40.00
§27.00-23 93,140.00
$5,860.01

FAACCOUNTINGDIXIEVAnnual YE reporting\Code of Conducii

2004-2008 Ouiside Professional & Other Services.xis




41812011 10:52 AM

Midwest Energy Cooperziive
Charges for Quiside Professional and Other Consultative Senvice
Year Ending 12/31/10

Amounting to more than $25,000,00

Tofal Charges
Name and Address Drescription of Senvices Basis of Charges for the Year Account Charged Amount
Jichigan Sleic Coop Asson Utifity Restrutturing $629,515.90  182.31-30 42,187.92
2859 W. Jolly Rd Courfry Line Magazine 184,80-30 38,867.04
Ckemos, M| 48864 Deferred income 583.50-51 204.50
908.01-30 21,753.96
908.02-30 183.18
908,03-30 127,563.56
908.05-30 7,629.14
908.08-30 44,781.40
908.08-20 47145
908.5%-30 5,376.80
S08.52.30 82,985.68
§08.01-70 : 91,184.95
908.02-70 3,964.00
921.00-11. 175.00
921.60-01 350.00
821.60-45 175.00
921.60-70 175.00
823.00-01 15,508.50
930.21-03 2,000.00
830.22-01 137,854.00
1.100.913.00 6,020.82
629,515.90
E b Contractor Bullding Maint $53,723.37 188.00 32,235.00
7125 Sprinkle Road 421.10 875.08
PO Box 2169 588.20-60 20,613.31
Kalamazoo, MI 48002 53,723.37
; } Computer System Support $434,770.62  2.00.725.00 1,290.42
SDS 12-2053 o 2.00.731.00 2,232.07
Minneapolis, MN 55486 4.00.914.00 180.24
4.,00.821.00 880.68
921.60-1 380.00
1.100,165.50 3,055.00
1.100.913.00 1,081.20
1.100.921.00 13,871.04
1.100.921.40 33,485.34
1.100.921.62 130.00
921.00-11 1,060.01
921.60-11 1,881.00
903.00-21 5.853.23
38083.04-21 195,845,863
903.09-21 5.850.60
903.80-21 25.00
904.02-21 300.00
921,60-21 200.0¢
581.0%-22 300.00
903.00-22 20.03
903.08-22 12,443.00
803.60-22 1,997.00
904.02-22 500.00
921.00-22 275.60
921.80-22 100.00
903.00-23 65.00
903.02-23 129,664.52
588,10-48 10,229.93
580.60-51 576.00
5093,00-51 10081.08
921.60-70 382.00
434,770.62

FAACCOUNTING\DIXIEVANnual YE reporting\Code of Conducty 2004-2009 Cutside Professional & Other Services. xls




47812011 10:52 AM
Midwest Energy Cooperalive
Charges for Quiside Professional and Other Consuliative Service
Year Ending 12/31/10
Amounting to more than $25,000.00
Total Charges
Name and Address Description of Services Bzsis of Charges for the Year Account Charged Amount
‘Holiseworks; Inc Contractor Buliding Gieaning $25,556.00 588.20-50 525,556.00
29750 M52 $25,556.00
dowagiac, M| 49047
Vayne Nabozny fi% 3 Contractor §$26,490.00 587.00-45 $25,775.00
yne Nabozry Construction 588.20-60 385.00
25729 M-60 West 908.03-30 $330.00
Cassopolis, M| 49031
$26.450.00
3 : Contractor Field Testing Testing $80,430.50  586.00-45 $90,430.50
0 Box 846 $590,430.50
Aflanta, M| 49708
Confractor-Construction $30,4582 50 107.10 $30,4562.50
$30,462.50
Substation Maintenance $35,048.26  592.00-51 $35,048.26
$35,048.26

PO Box 287
Canton, MA 02021

FAACCOUNTING\DIXIEAnnual YE reportingiCode of Contiuch

$3,783,017.98

2004-2009 Outside Professicnal & Other Services.xls




Name of Respondant This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(D[ X 1An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
{2y ]A Resubmission 04/15/11

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Midwest Energy Cooperative 2010

1. In column {&) repori the name of the associated services provided (administrative and general expenses,

company. dividends dectared, eic.).

2. In column (b} describz the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns (d) and (&) report the amount classified to
ownership, etc. ). ’ operating incoma and the account{s) in which reporied.

3. In column ( ¢} describe the natura of the goods and

Company Affiliation Description; Account Amount
Line Nature of Gooeds Number Classified to
No. and Services Operating Income

(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e)

See Attachment
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(1) [X 1An Original

(2){ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/15/11

Year of Repont
2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Continued)

reported.

5. In columns (f} and (g) report the amount classified to
non-operating income and the account(s) in which

6. In cofumns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to
the balance sheet and the accouni(s) in which

reported.

7. in column {j) report the total.
8. [n column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per

contract terms, efc.)

Account
Number

{f)

Amount Classified to
Non-Operating
Incoms

(9)

Account
Number

(h)

Amount
Classified 1o
Balance Sheet

)

Total

Pricing
Method

(k)

Line
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1 [ X 1An Original (Mo, Dag, YT)

(2} 1A Resubmission 04/15/11 2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

company.

ownership, etc. ).

1. In column (a) report the name of tha associated services provided (adminisirative and general expenses,

dividends declared, etc.).

2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns (d) and (&) report the amouni classified to

operating income and the accouni(s) in which reported.

3. Incolumn { ) describe the nature of the goods and

Line
No.

Company

Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Nature of Goods Number Classified to
and Services Operating income

(b) (c) _{d) {e)
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{1)[ X }An Original
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Date of Report
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04/15/11

Year of Report
2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)

5. Incolumns (fy and (g) report the amount classified to rep
non-operating income and the account(s) in which

reporied.

6. incolumns {h) and (i) report the amount classified to

the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

orted.

7. In column (j) report the total.
8. In cotumn (k) indicate the pricing method {cost, per

confract terms, etc.)

Account Amount Classified {o
Number Non-Operating
Income

(f) {g)

Account
Number

(h)

Amount
Classified to
Balance Sheet

(i)

Total

Pricing
Method

(k)

Line
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